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Questions and Answers 
 

Q1: Will the Contractor be provided with any storage space for tools, materials, and equipment 
required to do the work under the contract? How can the work site be accessed? 
A1: Yes, the Contracting Officer Representative will designate a storage space for the Contractor’s tools, 
materials, and equipment on site. The work site can be accessed directly from the street (2 separate 
doors). 
 
Q2: What is the distance from the floor to the suspended ceiling? What is the distance from the floor to 
the to the polycarbonate roof? 
A2: The distance from the floor to the suspended ceiling is 2.8 meters. The distance from the floor to the 
polycarbonate roof is approximately 7 meters.  

 
Q3: Please provide the length of the main pipeline, sections on it, and specify the location of the 
radiators on the original provided drawing.  
A3: The revised drawing will be distributed to all offerors that attended the mandatory site visit for the 
project. 

 
Q4: What is the diameter of the risers? 
A4: Connection #1 – DN80; Connection #2 – DN100. 

 
Q5: Please provide a photo of the connection point #2. 
A5: See photos on pages 3-6. 

 
Q6: Please provide a photo of the spot where the heating system pipes run into the Am Center’s hall. 
A6: See photos on pages 3-6. 

 
 
Q7: Please specify where the heat insulation material must be applied. Are we insulating all parts of the 
new system? 
A7: Heat insulation must be applied to all parts except the radiator branches. 

 
Q8: What’s the height of the radiators at the American Center? 
A8: The height of the radiators at the American Center is standard, 50 centimeters. 
 
Q9: Is the Contractor required to do anything about the table top that runs along the wall at the 
American Center? 
A9: No.  

 
 

Q10: What is the distance from the drywall to the main walls? 
A10: The distance from the drywall to the main walls is approximately 5-10 centimeters. 

 
 

Q11: Please specify the mount type for the radiators? How should the radiators be installed? 
A11: The contract requires floor mounted radiators. The radiators must be installed on the floor and 
attached to the wall. 
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Photo #5 
 

                  
 

END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS SECTION 
 
 


